STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

DOB: AR SS/- TS
Address; SN '

City,State, Zip: ;
LA e SENTENCE SHEET SEP 0 g a0

i)
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[| Hazmat Yes[] No[] ’
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTEDOF or P{";IgAQicA pp eg /
S

CDR Code #; _ 0080

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS D-ie
COUNTY OF Williamsburg ) :
STATE Vs ; INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2015-GS-45-0098
o William Brian McCants ) A/WH _2015A4510100230
* . ) Date of Offense;  2/9/2015
Race: Sex: M Age: 45 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0312
)
)
)
)

TO: RSG / Receiving stolen goods, value $2,000 or less (Enhancement per 16-1-57) -

in violationof § 16-13-0180A of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3598
-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [ JMOSTSERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, {]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is! Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ‘[:] Negotgizzentence, X Recommendation by the State. [0 Qg i
79314 WUCMI”?* }' 0o 7TEED vy
j SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar# ,‘ﬁ"’ H
. . \'o&vc(\ :
# commited to the R State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 days/monthr [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatien for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference,

[[] CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

A The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuam to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 5 cAed

" [0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Repi try of CHild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
LIRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [((JOrdered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
{J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
_ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) b Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 I{A)(1) (Cony. Surcharge) $100 s 10O pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) S12 3 $ _ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500  $ :%29 <D
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ , “©
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114¢BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 3,40 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%10 County (if paid in installments) during probation.
TOTAL )
Presiding Judge M v O
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cle Judge Code: { 2419
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: ‘

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



WITNESSES
DOCKET NoO. 2015-GS~45-0098

I d
Alex Edwards The State of South Carolina

Williamsburg County Sheriff
County of WILLIAMSBU RG
. —_—

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JUNE TERM 2015
M

THE STATE

T e vs.
WILLIAM BRIAN MCCANTS ' o2

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
_\\—\ Indictment for . R
Receiving Stolen Goods .

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
(Third or Subsequent Offense)

%

N\ -

2015A4510100230

ihd 8

7
<

¢

VERDICT

ERNEST A. FINNEY, I, SOLICITOR

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Data:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT FOR

)

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSBURG) Recsiving Stolen Goods
({Third or Subsqquent Offense)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 18, 2015 the Grand Jurors of
WILLIAMSBURG County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE ~- RECEIVINC STOLEN GOODS (THIRD OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSYE)

That William Brian McCants did in Williamsburg County on or about February 9,
2015, with criminal and fraudulent intent, buy, receive or possess stolen goods, chattels or other
property knowing or having reason to believe the goods, chattels or property was stolen, to wit;
that he did have in his possession a Husqvarna Chainsaw or a Shindower Weedeater or a
Frigidaire Air Condition Window unit, or any combination thereof, all belonging to and

having been reported stolen from Lawrence Foxworth, this in violation of §16-13-180, South

Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, such being the defendant’s third or subsequent
offense for which the penalty is contingent upon the value of the property involved, in
violation of §16-01-0057, South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as aménded.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made
and provided.

Solicitor

fwﬂﬁaﬁ?ﬁ:



Doward K. Harvin
Williamsburg County Public Defender

Post Office Box 98
Sumter, SC 29150
(843)558-9000
September 02, 2015
V. Claire Allen, Deputy Clerk
Post Office Box 11629
Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Re: The State, Respondent v. William Brian Mccants, Appellant
Appellate Case No. 2015-001794 -

Dear Ms. Allen:

Please find enclosed a copy of a redacted copy of the sentencing sheet for Mr. William McCants.

Sincerely,

TS A

Doward K. Harvin, Esq.




